From:

To:

‘)

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-3739/2018 (FCA). Registered
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

The Deputy Director General of Forests (Central),
Gol. MOEF& Climate Change., Regional Office(North-Central Zone),
25, Subhash Road. Dehradun-248001, Uttarakhand.

Dated Shimla-1, the 67 AUC 202

Diversion of 0.2099 ha. of forest land in favour of HP Police Department for
establishment of Police Post at Jutog, within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest
Division, Distt. Shimla, H.P. (Online No.FP/HP/Others/33179/2018).

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/09/139/2019/FC/1998 dated

‘o - ﬂ(/ 10.12.2019 on the subject cited proposal.

The pointwise reply to the observations as raised vide your above referred

communication is submitted as below:-

Justification has been submitted by User agency w.r.t. to this point alongwith copy
of guidelines for utilization of funds provided by the 11" Finance Commission for
up-gradation of police and prisen infrastructure. Copy of same is enclosed
herewith.

i The appropriate comments hawebeen metioned online by DFO concerned at Para. 5
& 6 in Part-11.

3, The revised progress of CA in forest land has been uploaded online against the
column of additional information details in part-II.

4. The revised enumeration list of trees with girth/dia, Class wise, Species wise and
secientific name as well as local name has been uploaded online against the column
of additional information details in Part-11. Copy of same is enclosed herewith.

Yours faithfully,
el
Encls: As above Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) y
O/ Pr..CCF (HokF), H.P.
Endst.No.Ft.48-3739/2018 (FCA) Dated Shimla-171001

Copy for information is forwarded to:-
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CCF Shimla. w.r.t to his memo No.3086 dated 18.08.2020.
DFO Shimla.
Additional Superintendent of Police Shimla, Distt. Shimla, H.P.
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Nodal Officer-c CF

O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P.
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